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The Gila County Courthouse, at the corner of Oak and Broad Streets in 
Globe, was built in 1906-1907 from a design by W. R. Norton of Phoenix. 
It was constructed on the site of the first Courthouse and used the 
stone from the earlier building.

The building was a massive stone structure approximately 80 x 80 and 
three stories high. An article in the local newspaper of the time 
described it as "modern composite11 in style with Egyptian ornamentation 
and French Renaissance roof lines. It was built of tufa which is 
plentiful in the area*

The lower floor contained the jail, the justice court, and an office 
for the sheriff. On the main floor, which was reached by a pyramidal 
stairway, were offices for the board of supervisors, the school 
superintendent, the probate judge, the treasurer, the recorder, and 
the assessor. The upper floor housed the law library, courtroom, and 
judge f s chambers as well as offices for the court clerk and district 
attorney.

In 1909, it was found necessary to construct a separate jail east of 
the courthouse. From 1912 to 1919, a number of changes were made in 
the interior. The vaults on the south side of the building were 
enlarged, necessitating the closing in of several windows on that side. 
The attic was converted into a fourth floor to make space for two 
jury rooms. Several of the office ceilings have been lowered. Awnings 
on the windows of the west side, while practical for those working 
inside, detract greatly from the appearance of the building.

The central portion of the courthouse has four stories and is flanked 
by three-storied wings. The building is roughly square and constructed 
of coursed cut stone. The front entrance, on the west side of the 
building, is flanked by four pilasters reaching to the top of the 
third floor where they flank three pairs of brackets. What is now 
the fourth floor was originally an attic, decorated on the outside 
by two entablatures and decorative panels. Some of the panels have 
been removed to make room for windows. The truncated hipped roof 
formerly had a crenellated trim.

The windows of the main floor and the .front door have segmented pedi­ 
ments. Over the entryway there are four round windows, and above 
that, three keyhole windows. There are two recesses on the south 
side reaching to the middle of the third floor. There is a third-floor 
balcony in each recess.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The second Gila County Courthouse was constructed in 1906-1907 on 
the site of the original building. Plans are now being made to 
build a new courthouse at a different location and to convert this 
impressive building to some other community use.

Prospecting and settlement in the Globe area began about 1870 and 
was inspired by the discovery of silver deposits. One of the early 
mines was The Globe, and the mining district acquired that name.

The town of Globe was laid out in 1876 but had no elected officials 
until January of 1881. In February, the new County of Gila was 
created by combining a part of Maricopa County with a part of Final 
County. Eight years later, a piece of Yavapai County was added.

Since Globe was chosen as the county seat, there was a need for county 
buildings, and for several years the county offices were distributed 
among various buildings of the town. The land on which the courthouse 
stands was purchased in 1882, but the first Gila County Courthouse 
was not built until 1888. This first courthouse was a square, two-story 
stone building with a hipped roof. The jail was on the lower floor. 
It was a plain, functional building but not designed to expand with 
the expanding needs of the community, and as early as 1892 there was 
agitation for the addition of a third floor. The debts of the county, 
however, prevented such an outlay.

After 1898, the economic condition of the county improved considerably. 
A branch line of the Southern Pacific was completed to Globe in that 
year. Perhaps more important was the development of new methods of 
smelting lowgrade copper ore. Eventually, the copper wealth of the 
district far surpassed the silver which had originally lured prospectors 
and settlers to Globe.

The county and the community grew so rapidly in the next few years that 
a new courthouse, rather than a remodeled one, appeared to be needed.
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Permission was sought from the U.S. Congress and the Territorial 
Legislature to raise the county f s bonded indebtedness, and in 1905 
the county was authorized to issue $40,000 worth of bonds for a new 
courthouse.

The new building was designed by W. R. Norton of Phoenix. It was built 
on the site of the first courthouse and used the stone from the earlier 
building. Construction began early in 1906 and was completed in March 
of 1907. With occasional alterations to accommodate the increase in 
public business, the courthouse has continued in use. However, by 1974 
the need for a new building was apparent. Plans have been made to 
construct it on a different site, and the Globe Bicentennial Committee 
is working to save the old courthouse for some other community purpose. 
There is some hope of restoring the building and removing the effects 
of unattractive alterations.
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The Second Gila County Courthouse is a composite of classical 
designs, but its dominant theme reflects the Italian Renaissance 
Style as interpreted by the architect, who was probably following 
the revival trend started by the World's Columbian Exposition 
of 1893 in Chicago. It is a symmetrical building with pilasters 
rising to an ornate frieze and cornice. Classical details are 
also found above the main story windows and were along the 
roofline, especially at the corners.

The building exterior is constructed of locally quarried stone. 
Brick is used for interior bearing walls, and the floors and 
roof are framed and sheathed in wood. The classical details, 
including the frieze, cornice, and window details are of pressed 
metal.

To the "turn of the century11 community of Globe, the Second Gila 
County Courthouse and its reflection of design consideration, 
marks the beginning of the transition of Globe from a place of 
boom town survival structures (i.e. the First Courthouse) to a 
permanently settled community aiming at a sense of refinement 
and taste. After the courthouse was completed, many other new 
buildings were quickly built, which extended this sense of 
community pride.


